
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

TO: City Council, James Gallup 

FROM: Lee Turner, Fire Chief 

DATE: December 9, 2024 

SUBJECT: CPR Compression System – Jefferson Healthcare Foundation Grant 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 The Jefferson City Fire Department has been awarded a grant from the Jefferson 
Healthcare Foundation for medical and training purposes. 

 As part of this grant, the Department is requesting to purchase two (2) Defibtech Lifeline 
ARM Chest Compression Systems.  These devices are placed on patients in cardiac arrest 
and provide hands free chest compressions so rescuers can be freed up to perform other 
lifesaving skills. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 The grant is a no-match, 100% funding grant. 

 $17,707.82 paid by the grant. 

 

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION: 

 Due to this being the unit in use by our EMS provider, Jefferson County EMS, I request 
that the bid process be waived, and the units be purchased from Master Medical Equipment 
(MME). 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Quote for CPR Compression System 

 


